From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent:  7/15/2013 10:18:46 AM

To: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Prusnek, Brian C
(BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC?7); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Michael. Hoover@sce.com
(Michael. Hoover@sce.com)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: California Energy Consumption Data 2012 .pptx

Hi Guys,

| had asked for energy consumption data. Thank you for sending me the information.
Please find attached a presentation that I'd like to send internally to the PUC. | would
also like to put this information on our public website, but before doing that I'd like to
make sure it is okay with each of your respective utilities.

The data is very interesting to me and | may continue to add a few more charts. ltis
simple data, but very interesting data.

Thanks again for all of your help.

marzia

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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